
Planning Board Minutes 
Regular Meeting 

Maggie Valley Flossie White Boardroom 
Tuesday, June 17th, 2025 

5:30pm 

1 
 

 
Planning Board Members Present: Chairman Bill Sebastyn, Chuck Cummings, Jared Lee, 
Randy Blackmon 
 
Members Absent: 0 
 
Staff Present: Sam Cullen, Town Planner and Noah Taylor, Assistant Town Planner  
 
Others Present: Jesse Swords and Matt Giangrosso from ASK Law Firm  
 

1. Call to Order   
 

The meeting was called to order at 5:28 pm by Chairman Sebastyn. The Pledge of Allegiance 
was said by all. 
 

2.  Roll Call/Quorum Determination  
 

Four members were present. A quorum was established.  
 

3. Disclosure of Conflicts/Approval of Agenda  
 

Chairman Sebastyn asked if there were any conflicts of interest on the agenda for anyone. 
There were none. 

Chairman Sebastyn asked if there was any discussion on the agenda. There was none. 
 
He then asked for a motion to approve the agenda.  
 
Randy Blackmon made a motion to approve the agenda for the June 17th meeting.  Chuck 
Cummings seconded. The Motion passed with all in favor.  
 

4. Approval of Minutes  
 

a. May 20th, 2025   

Chairman Sebastyn stated grammatical changes to the minutes.  

Chairman Sebastyn asked if there were any other corrections to the minutes. There were none. 

Chairman Sebastyn asked if there was any more discussion. There was none. He then asked 
for a motion to approve the corrected minutes. 
 
A motion to approve the corrected May 20th, 2025, minutes was made by Jared Lee. 
Randy Blackmon seconded. The Motion passed with all in favor.  

 

 



Planning Board Minutes 
Regular Meeting 

Maggie Valley Flossie White Boardroom 
Tuesday, June 17th, 2025 

5:30pm 

2 
 

5. New Business 
Chairman Sebastyn stated that a public comment period needs to be voted by the board, and all 
members stated that they are fine with public input.  

a. Consideration of Final Plat approval, Linson Ridge 

Planner Cullen gave the report and background information. The developer of Linson Ridge has 
requested final plat approval for the last phase of the Linson Ridge Subdivision (Phase 4). This 
is a 9-lot phase of the subdivision.  
 
Planner Cullen reminded the board that they are making a final decision, and this item will not 
go to the governing board for approval.  
 
Planner Cullen stated that all necessary fees have been paid, and all necessary infrastructure 
has been installed. He stated that the plat before them reflects the preliminary plat that was 
approved by this board in 2021 and that no major changes have been made. He stated that 
language concerning the roads was the only difference on the new plat. The plat now states the 
roads are privately maintained which was the original agreement with the Town. He stated that 
this phase was granted an extension back in 2022, due to a change in contractor.  
 
Planner Cullen stated that a condition of final plat approval is that “as-built” plans for the sewer 
system are needed to be completed and sealed by a licensed engineer. These plans are 
currently being worked on but are not complete. Due to future scheduling concerns, Planner 
Cullen recommends the board give conditional final plat approval tonight. This will allow the 
developer to subdivided and sell lots after the “as-built” plans are submitted and approved and 
will eliminate the need for a future board meeting on the matter.  
 
Planner Cullen offered to answer any questions.  
 
Chuck Cummings asked for clarification to what infrastructure is installed on these lots.  
 
Planner Cullen stated that all lots have Town sewer service and 56 of the 9 have sanitary district 
water service. The only thing that is not installed is the 3 approved wells because of the 1997 
subdivision ordinance, which the original subdivision was based off, does not require these 
wells to be installed by the developer.  
 
Chuck Cummings asked why the Maggie Valley Sanitary District water cannot be extended to 
the top lots. 
 
Planner Cullen stated that there is not enough pressure. He stated that the future owners would 
have to install their own wells.  
 
Chuck Cummings asked if they could have a shared well.  
 
Planner Cullen stated that they were permitted to install up to 3 wells, but it would be up to the 
new owners, the town does not have an opinion on whether they are shared or not. but they 
must have access to water to get their certificates of occupancy.  
 
Chairman Sebastyn asked if these roads would be not maintained by the Town. 



Planning Board Minutes 
Regular Meeting 

Maggie Valley Flossie White Boardroom 
Tuesday, June 17th, 2025 

5:30pm 

3 
 

 
Planner Cullen stated that the HOA has a road maintenance agreement. He asked Matt 
Giangrosso, the attorney of the developer, to speak about if there was a road assessment on 
these lots.  
 
Matt Giangrosso stated that there is a road assessment for these lots.  
 
Chairman Sebastyn asked if this assessment was only applied to these 9 lots.  
 
Matt Giangrosso stated that he believes the assessment is for these particular lots only.  
 
Chuck Cummings asked if this would be manufactured or stick built.  
 
Planner Cullen stated that they will all be stick built.  
 
Randy Blackmon asked if lot 37 would be a single-family home.  
 
Planner Cullen stated yes. 
 
Chuck Cummings asked if they would receive snow and ice removal. Planner Cullen stated no.  
 
Randy Blackmon asked for clarification on how snow removal works, and Planner Cullen 
explained.  
 
Randy Blackmon asked for confirmation that the Town will not accept responsibility for the 
roads. Planner Cullens stated that the Town will not accept responsibility for the roads on this 
plat.   
 
Chairman Sebastyn asked if the HOA would install a trash corral to service these lots. Planner 
Cullen stated that Mike Mehaffey has talked to the developer about installing one, but these lots 
would receive trash service in some way. Planner Cullen stated he did not know the final 
agreement with Mr. Mehaffey.   
 
Chairman Sebastyn asked if there was any more discussion. There was none. He then asked 
for a motion.  
 
Chuck Cummings made the motion to approve the final plat for Linson Ridge (Phase 4) 
on the condition that the “as-built” plans for the water and sewer system are corrected to 
accurately reflect the existing system that’s on site and will be approved by staff. Randy 
Blackmon seconded. The Motion passed with all in favor.  
 
 

6.  Other Business 
 

Chairman Sebastyn asked Planner Cullen to make a template showing the process of building 
within Maggie Valley. 



Planning Board Minutes 
Regular Meeting 

Maggie Valley Flossie White Boardroom 
Tuesday, June 17th, 2025 

5:30pm 

4 

Planner Cullen stated he has made the templates and has presented the board with the 
materials.  

Chairman Sebastyn asked the board to review the material. 

Planner Cullen stated that he is interested in making a simplified pamphlet to give out to people 
who are new to the building process. 

Jared Lee asked if the Town has any say-so-on duplexes, compared to single family homes 
when it comes to design standards.  

Planner Cullen stated that the Town cannot regulate design on single family or duplexes but can 
on multi family units.    

Chuck Cummings asked what would happen if the tax office caught unpermitted work, what 
would happen. 

Planner Cullen stated that there have been some scenarios that it has happened, but with small 
structures, they usually just add it to the taxes.  

7. Adjourn

Chuck Cummings made a Motion to adjourn, Randy Blackmon seconded. The Meeting 
adjourned at 6:08 pm.  

____________________________________   _______________________________________ 
 Bill Sebastyn, Chairman      Noah Taylor, Town Planning Assistant 
s/Bill Sebastyn s/Noah Taylor


